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Paul Davies MS 
Welsh Parliament  
paul.davies@senedd.wales 
 

 
8 July 2022 

 
Dear Paul, 
 
I am writing to response to the following WQ85453: Will the Minister confirm how much 
money has been spent on the Young Person’s Guarantee to date?  
 
£1.4 billion was spent in 21-22 financial year, and 21/22 academic year on programmes which 
support those aged 16-24 into employment, education, training and self-employment. 
Furthermore, I will be issuing a statement in plenary, on the 12 July, providing an update on 
the Young Persons Guarantee.  
 
Yours Sincerely, 

 
Vaughan Gething AS/MS 
Gweinidog yr Economi 
Minister for Economy 
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